



Angela Olanike Akinbohun

The Human Search Engine.

Washington, DC, USA

Angela Olanike is **Available to work**

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Work Preference

Location: Open to relocate

Pattern: Open to Full time or Part time work

Employment: Freelance Assignments, Hourly Consulting

Skills

Fashion & Luxury Software - Technology...

Luxury Fashion Stylist (Advanced)

Luxury Personal Shopper (Advanced)

Image Consultant (Advanced)

Luxury Living Expert (Advanced)

African & Black Diaspora Art Collecting...

Alternative Assets (Advanced)

Languages

English (Native)

About

The Fountain of Knowledge. I have international business and social connections (global contacts).

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Ade Crown Luxury Living.

Akinbohun Family Home Office

Beauty Supply Institute /beauty Supply Lending Group

B.O.B.S.A., Black Owned Beauty Supply Association (Black Owned Hair Salons)

Center For Employment Training - Cet Alexandria

Outsource Global Nigeria

Pandora 21 Consultants

Pandora Eko Consultants

Experience

● Charity Consultant, Nonprofit Lead Fundraiser, Grant Writer In Training, Nonprofit Management

Pandora 21 Consultants | Jan 2022 - Now

Job Responsibilities: customer service, customer care, customer retention, sales, advertising, marketing, promotion, community outreach, national outreach, international outreach, social media outreach, training, onboarding, crowdfunding, and fundraising.

● Business Consultant (Outsourcing & Offshoring)

Pandora 21 Consultants | Jan 2016 - Now

Save on Labor Costs (Cheap Labor, No Unions). Highly Skilled & Highly Educated Nigerian Workers - Contractors (Workers from the African Continent, Africa-Wide).

● Business Partner

Beauty Supply Institute /beauty Supply Lending Group | Feb 2016 - Now

Job Responsibilities: Startup Entrepreneur (Incubator, Accelerator, Small Business Mentor/ Coach/ Advisor).

● Business Partner

B.O.B.S.A., Black Owned Beauty Supply Association (Black Owned Hair Salons) | Jan 2016 - Now

Job Responsibilities: sell hair relaxer, sell skincare, sell makeup & cosmetics, perform beauty consultations, teach beauty classes/ courses, beauty industry mentor, Black Women's Mentor/ Life Coach.

● Consultant (Outsourcing & Offshoring) (Expert, Specialist, Advisor)

Outsource Global Nigeria | Jan 2016 - Now

International Companies can access cheap, low-cost labor and manufacturing (including Big Pharma compounding labs).

● Consultant (Outsourcing & Offshoring) (Expert, Specialist, Advisor)

Outsource Global Nigeria | Jan 2016 - Now

International Companies can access cheap, low-cost labor and manufacturing (including Big Pharma compounding labs).

● Software Sales Consultant

Pandora 21 Consultants | Jan 2012 - Now

Software Sales Woman (SaaS). Software product demos, onboarding, and training.

- **Luxury Fashion Personal Stylist & UHNWI Family Personal Shopper**

Ade Crown Luxury Living. | Jan 2012 - Now

Lifestyle Curator & Luxury Living Expert.

- **Business Consultant (Startups & Small Businesses)**

Pandora Eko Consultants | Jan 2012 - Now

Mentor Startup Entrepreneurs. Small Business Advisor. Capital Raise Coach (Referrals for: Seed Fund, P2P Loans, SBA Loans, Community Banks, Credit Unions, Angel Investors, Venture Capitalists, Private Equity, Hedge Funds, & Investment Banks, and Pre-IPO/ IPO/ Publicly Traded Stocks).

- **Nigerian Federal & States Government Consultant/ Advisor**

Pandora Eko Consultants | Jan 2000 - Now

Promote Nigerian development, trade, and investment to foreign investors. Bring manufacturing jobs to Nigeria (consultant: manufacturing, supply-chain, sourcing, & procurement). Promote the Nigerian rubber tree sap industry. Promote Nigerian tourism, travel, culture, arts, and history. Promote the Nigerian luxury industry/ sector (fashion).

- **Family Member Employee/ Disabled Offspring Working In Family Business**

Akinbohun Family Home Office | Jan 1995 - Now

Disabled Child/ Dependent/ Legal Heir Employed by Father/ Dad (IRS Tax Head-of-Household) (Angela's Role: Unpaid Worker, Unpaid Internship, Unpaid Apprenticeship, Office Assistant, Work Position Not Financially Compensated) Working Partnerships & Employment Contracts (Father/ Mr. Ben/ Mr. Ebenezer, (Dad's Professional Role) Direct Employee, Mechanical Engineer Consultant, Advisor, Mentor, Residential Real Estate Investor) 01) The Pentagon, The Department of Defense, The U.S. Army National Guard 02) The State Department 03) The Environmental Protection Agency 04) METRO/ WMATA/ The Subway/ Mass Transit 05) Marriott International Hotels Group

- **Paid Front Office Student Worker; Unpaid Volunteer; & Alumni Mentor**

Center For Employment Training - Cet Alexandria | Sep 2012 - Oct 2020

Job Responsibilities: front office student worker, receptionist, secretary, office admin, file clerk, office assistant, classroom assistant, academic & job skills tutor (English Language Tutor & Basic Math Tutor), student survey conductor, new student recruiter, program fundraiser, job & career coach, phone operator, switch board operator, and cash handling (sales merchandise) (sales concession stand) (ticket sales).

- **Paid Front Office Student Worker; Unpaid Volunteer; & Alumni Mentor**

Center For Employment Training - Cet Alexandria | Sep 2012 - Oct 2020

Job Responsibilities: front office student worker, receptionist, secretary, office admin, file clerk, office assistant, classroom assistant, academic & job skills tutor (English Language Tutor & Basic Math Tutor), student survey conductor, new student recruiter, program fundraiser, job & career coach, phone operator, switch board operator, and cash handling (sales merchandise) (sales concession stand) (ticket sales).

Education & Training

2020 - 2022

- **Andre Taylor Luxury Consultant**

Certificate of Completion, Brand Management